

PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

February 16th 2018

TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Portlaoise in Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, Dé Céadaoin – 21 Feabhra 2018 ar 11.00 am chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích

Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the February Monthly Meeting of Portlaoise Municipal District to be held in Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Wednesday, 21st of February 2018 at 11.00 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

CLÁR GNÓ **AGENDA**

1. Confirmation of Minutes of meeting held on the 17th of January 2018 (documentation enclosed)
2. Matters arising from meeting held on the 17th of January 2018
3. **Project Ireland 2040 – National Development Plan 2018-2027 & National Planning Framework**
4. **Community Involvement Schemes**
5. **Portlaoise Town Team progress**
6. Notice of Motions
7. Correspondence
8. Fix time, date & venue for next meeting.

Is Mise le meas,

Kieran Kehoe
Director of Services

19/2018 – Councillor Jerry Lodge

“That this meeting be given an update on the taking in charge of the following estates as agreed previously – Millbrook, Westlands and Garden Village”

20/2018 – Councillor Jerry Lodge

“That this meeting calls on Laois County Council to issue a CPO in respect of the vacant derelict building formerly known as the Prison Officers Club in the interest of the image of the town”

21/2018 – Councillor Jerry Lodge

“That this meeting be informed of Laois County Council’s plans for the enforcement of the ‘entrance only’ at the first entrance to Fairgreen”

22/2018 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That a mirror be erected at the exit of Station road to Mountmellick Road to facilitate the safe exit of traffic”

23/2018 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That this Council discuss the restoration of public toilets in Portlaoise”

24/2018 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council clean the river at Mounteagle, Ballyroan”

25/2018 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council carry out repair roads at Newtown Road, Ballyroan”

26/2018 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council investigate the recent line realignment at Coliseum Lane”

27/2018 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council take Summerhill Estate in charge”

28/2018 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council give an update on Roads Program re: Hawthorn Estate”

29/2018 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

"That this Council address the surface water problem in Grenville Estate"

30/2018 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

"That this Council contact ESB/Killaree Lighting to prune trees on the approach road to Abbeyleix from Durrow at the junction of the Well Road as there are two to three lights totally overshadowed by the trees"

31/2018 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

"That this Council replace footpaths at Market Square, Abbeyleix from the Horseshoe inn up to the Bed and Breakfast"

32/2018 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

"That this Council install cameras on the new bottle banks in Abbeyleix and Ballinakill and other areas in our district as the amount of illegal dumping has increased around these facilities"

33/2018 – Councillor William Aird

"That Laois County Council include in the re-surfacing programme O' Neills Road to Raheenduff"

34/2018 – Councillor William Aird

"That Laois County Council include in the Roads Programme Clonboyne, Oldtown & Clonadacasey"

35/2018 – Councillor William Aird

"That Laois County Council make more visible as a matter of urgency the new pedestrian crossing at the Timahoe Road, Portlaoise"

36/2018 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

"That his Council bring forward Plans for the Regeneration of O Moore Place and the adjoining field"

37/2018 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

"That this Council clarify the reasons for awarding the Contract to services boilers in their Social housing units to a Company outside the jurisdiction"

38/2018 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

"That this Council Contact CIE / Iarnrod Eireann and impress on them their responsibility to carry out regular Maintenance on Drainage under the Railway lines at Clonboyne, Clonkeen, and Clonadacasey"

